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Docket No. 50-29

Yankee Atomic Electric Company

ATTN: Mr. Robert H. Groce
Licensing Engineer

20 Turnpike Road

Westboro, Massachusetts 01581

Gentlemen:

By letter dated August 22, 1978 (PC-160-2, WYR 78-75) you provided
information to support your application dated June 6, 1978 (Proposed
Change No. 160) pertaining to the Yankee-Rowe ECCS recirculation system
modification.

We have determined that Proprietary Drawing No. 001-33679, "N" - Pump,
L.P.S.I., by Ingersoll-Rand Co., which was submitted as an 2nclosure
to your August 22, 1978 letter was not required for completing our
review of your application and is therefore being returned with this
letter.

While your letter indicates that 10 copies of the drawings were trans-
mitted to us, our records indicate that only 8 copies were actually
received. One (1) of these copies has been destroyed. Therefore,

7 copies of Drawing No. 001-33679 are enclosed.

Sincerely,
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Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Drawing No. 001-33679 (7)

cc w/o enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. Lawrence E. Minnick, President
Yankee Atomic Electric Company

22 Turnpike Road

#ustboro, Massachusetts 01581

Greefield Communicy College
1 College Drive
Greenfield, Massachusetts 01301

November 6, 1978



